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LIMS/Oncology/Imaging Systems 

Reference Number:  RDF1075-22 
Date of Response: 05/12/2022 

 
Further to your Freedom of Information Act request, please find the Trust’s 
response(s) below: 
 
 
1.      Could you please provide responses to the following questions in 
relation to Imaging/ Radiology within the Trust / Health Board. The name and 
email address of: 
 

a) The Clinical Lead that is responsible for Imaging. 
  For Northern Service - James Allred. 

For Eastern Service – Andy Redfern 
 
The Trust only releases the names of Heads of departments under Section 40 
(2) of the Freedom of Information Act 2000.  
Where contact details are given for Trust staff in this response, notice is hereby 
given, under Section 11 of the Data Protection Act 2018, on behalf of the 
individual or individuals that this personal information may not be used for the 
purposes of direct marketing.  
  

b) The General Manager that is responsible for Imaging 
Please see answer to question 1. 

c) The Service Manager that is responsible for Imaging 
Please see answer to question 1. 

 
 
2.      Can you please forward responses to the questions below regarding your 
trust’s LIMS, Oncology, and Clinical Noting systems. 
 
Please enter 'No System Installed' or ‘No Department’ under supplier name if 
your trust does not use the system or have the department: 
 
 
2A. System type – Laboratory Information Management System 
 

Supplier name :- 
East service and Northern service -  Epic 
System name - East service and Northern service Beaker 
Date installed –  
Eastern - 10/10/2020. 
Northern 09/07/2022. 
Contract expiration – 
Trust response – the contract is part of the wider Epic EPR contract.  
Is this contract annually renewed? – No. 
Do you currently have plans to replace this system? - No 
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Procurement framework – N/A 
 
North service also have AQUIRE service. 
Total value of contract (£) –   This is  part of the wider Epic EPR contract 
 
 
 
2B. System type – Oncology 
 
To clarify what Oncology systems we would like information on - here is what 
information we currently have: 
Cis Oncology - ChemoCare -  
The Trust use chemo-care for chemotherapy prescribing..  This system is connected 
to Beaker (see response to question 2)  via the trust integration engine.  
 
Dedalus - SwiftPlus - Installed 01/04/2009 - expired-?. 
Not known to be used in the Trust. 
 
 
 
2C. System type – Clinical Noting 
 
Supplier name - Epic 
System name - Epic 
Date installed – October 2020 (Eastern area of Trust). July 2022 North area of 
Trust. 
Contract expiration - 2033 
Is this contract annually renewed? - No 
Do you currently have plans to replace this system? - No 
Procurement framework -  Open tender in 2015 
Other systems it integrates with? – MModal VR          
Total value of contract (£) –  N/A – part of integrated Enterprise EPR solution 
across all areas or Trust 
Notes – Not applicable 
 
 
 
 
 
 


